
From: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
To: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: 	 6/8/2011 6:52:58 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Letter from Chairman Issa to ATF Director Melson 
Attachments: 	 6-8-2011 Letter.pdf 
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Stuart M. Goldberg 
Chief of Staff for the 
Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Departrr 	stice 
Room 4210 
950 
Washington, D. 
Tele: 202-353- 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 6:07 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa to ATF Director Melson 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 5:35 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); 
Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Hoover, William J. (ATF)_;_ .McDermong, James E. (ATF); 	 ATF 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); I Admin. Assistant lAdmin:AssistantSSMO) 
Subject: FW: Letter fromtfi-diitiiaill§§5 -ftTATFD-irector Melson 

enclosed; I'll confirm receipt. Thanks. 

From: Pinto, Ashok [ma ilto:Ashok.Pinto@mail.house.gov ] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 5:02 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Letter from Chairman Issa 

Dear Faith: 

Attached please find a letter to Acting Director Melson from Chairman Issa. Please confirm receipt of this message. 

Sincerely, 

Ashok 

U.S. 1 	f Repr, 
: Oversigi ., 	Government Reform 

ia, Chairman 
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